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hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

From: Rehana Mansha <rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk>
Sent: Monday, January 2, 2023 11:24 AM
To: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org
Cc: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; 'Tahir J. Butt'
Subject: FW: Mutual Transfer request of Faisalabad SW's Approval Required

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Sundas, 
 
Good Day, 
 
Further to below email, You are requested to swap the aforementioned SW’s, so that we can evaluate the performance 
of the sites after implementing these changes. 
 
Regards, 
Rehana Mansha  
 

From: abrar.hussain@chipconsulting.org [mailto:abrar.hussain@chipconsulting.org]  
Sent: Monday, December 26, 2022 1:28 PM 
To: Rehanamansha 
Subject: Mutual Transfer request of Faisalabad SW's Approval Required 
 
Respected Ma’am, 
I hope that you are fine, As per Discussion following staff of Faisalabad needs to transfer mutually due to performance 
issue. We want to witness change if it is due to  non cooperation of site staff or personal incompetence of SW is 
involved. Details of SW’s are as followed.  

Ship to Site Name City/Territory Region Safety Warden Name  Gender 

10041001 MILLAT PETROLEUM SERVICE Faisalabad Lahore  Arif Male 
10048276 CITY PETROLEUM COMPANY Faisalabad Lahore  Aqeel Jawed Male 
      
 
We want to inter transfer of both SW’s to each other’s site cause we are facing bike straddling compliance issue on both 
side and want to know if it can resolve and improve compliance on both sites with change of SW’s sites. 
 
Regard’s 
 
Abrar Hussain  
Safety Supervisor 
Central Punjab. 
+92301-6600299 


